CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, TRADE AND CONSUMER PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960



April 2018 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In March 2018, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **10 recalls relating to products affecting children.** Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month.

If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Graco Recalls Highchairs Due to Fall Hazard (18-112)
- Topson Downs Recalls Cat & Jack Girls' Start Studded Jeans Due to Laceration Hazard (<u>18-117</u>)
- First Aid Research Recalls Maximum Strength Bacitraycin Plus Ointment With Lidocaine Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Closure Requirement (<u>18-118</u>)
- Radio Flyer Recalls Electric Wagons Due to Injury Hazard (<u>18-122</u>)
- Cameron Company Recalls Children's Tents Due to Laceration Hazard (<u>18-123</u>)
- Louis Garneau Recalls Bicycle Helmets Due to Risk of Head Injury (<u>18-125</u>)
- Handi-Craft Recalls Dr. Brown's Lovey Pacifier & Teether Holders Due to Choking Hazard (18-126)
- Kidde Recalls Dual Sensor Smoke Alarms Due to Risk of Failure to Alert Consumers to a Fire (<u>18-128</u>)
- Shop LC Recalls Electric Blanket Due to Fire and Burn Hazards (<u>18-732</u>)
- H-E-B Recalls Halogen Lightbulbs Due to Laceration and Fire Hazards (<u>18-131</u>)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id =WIDATCP_161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection Bureau of Consumer Protection 2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708 (800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#18-112) Graco Children's Products Inc., of Atlanta, Ga., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 36,000 Graco table2talbe 6-in-1 Highchairs. This recall involves Graco Table2Table™ 6-in-1 highchairs with model number 1969721. The 6-in-1 highchairs convert to six different modes, including a traditional highchair, a booster seat and toddler chair and table. The highchair's cushion is white with gold and gray polka dots. The model number is printed on a label on the underside of the toddler seat and on a label on the back of the booster seat. Graco and Table2Table highchair are also printed on the label on the underside of the toddler seat.

Problem: The highchair's rear legs can pivot out of position making the chair unstable and posing a fall hazard to a child in the highchair.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled highchairs and contact Graco for a free repair kit. Consumers can contact Graco at 800-345-4109 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at www.gracobaby.com and click on Support, then Product Recalls for more information. **Release Number: (#18-117)** Topson Downs, of Culver City, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 30,000 Cat & Jack girls' studded skinny jeans. This recall involves Cat & Jack Girls' Star Studded Skinny Jeans. The jeans were sold in sizes 4 – 18P and have metal stars on the front bottom portion of the legs. "Cat & Jack" and the words "Super Skinny" are printed on the inside waistband of the jeans. The hangtag attached to the jeans has one of the following numbers, 205-03-1377 to 205-03-1392 at the top of the tag.

Problem: The metal stars can detach, posing a laceration hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop wearing the recalled jeans and return them to any Target store for a full refund. Consumers can contact Target at 800-440-0680 from 7 a.m. to 8 p.m. CT daily, or online at www.target.com and click on "Recalls" at the bottom of the page, then on "Clothing" for more information, or the "Product Recalls" tab on Target's Facebook page.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Graco-Recalls-Highchairs-Due-to-Fall-Hazard-Sold-Exclusively-at-Walmart#



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Topson-Downs-Recalls-Cat-Jack-Girls-Star-Studded-Jeans-Due-to-Laceration-Hazard-Sold-Exclusively-at-Target# Release Number: (#18-118) First Aid Research Corp., of Jupiter, Fla., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 500,000 Maximum Strength Bacitraycin plus Ointment with Lidocaine. This recall involves Maximum Strength Bacitraycin Plus Ointment with Lidocaine. The recalled ointment is in a white, one ounce tube with "Bacitraycin Plus" printed on the front in green. Lidocaine is one of the two active ingredients listed on the back of the tube. The tube measures approximately 5 inches long by 1 inch wide. The lot number is printed on the end of the tube. A list of lot numbers can be found online.

Problem: The packaging is not child resistant as required by the Poison Prevention Packaging Act. The pain relieving ointment contains lidocaine, posing a risk of poisoning to young children if they put it on their skin or ingest it.

What to do: Consumers should immediately place the recalled ointment out of the reach of children and contact United Exchange, the product's importer, for instructions on how to receive a full refund from the place of purchase. Consumers can contact United Exchange, the product's importer, toll-free at 888-645-8204 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday or online at www.firstaidresearch.com and click on "Recall" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/First-Aid-Research-Recalls-Maximum-Strength-Bacitraycin-Plus-Ointment-With-Lidocaine-Due-to-Failure-to-Meet-Child-Resistant-Closure-Requirement#

Release Number: (#18-122) Radio Flyer Inc., of Chicago, III., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 5.000 children's eWagons. This recall involves Radio Flyer's eWagon children's battery-operated electric wagons. When force is applied to the wagon's electric handle, the motor activates to power the wagon. The foldable wagon is constructed of red and grav fabric and a steel frame and measures about 41 inches long, 25 inches wide, and 42 inches tall. The wagon has a removable canopy, two seats with seatbelts, four cup holders, a storage pouch, a removable battery and a telescoping handle where the power button is. The Radio Flver logo is printed on each side of the wagon. Only wagons with model number 3912/3912A are included in this recall. The model number can be found on the handle warning label located near the pivoting joint.

Problem: Improper wiring can activate the wagon's motor unintentionally, posing an injury hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled wagons and contact Radio Flyer for a full refund. Consumers can contact Radio Flyer at 800-621-7613 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. CT Monday through Friday or online at www.radioflyer.com and click "Product Recalls" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Radio-Flyer-Recalls-Electric-Wagons-Due-to-Injury-Hazard#

Release Number: (#18-123) Jewett Cameron Company, of North Plains, Ore., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 84,000 Playtime Pals Pop-Up Hideaway Hut children's tents. This recall involves the Playtime Pals Pop-Up Hideaway Hut animal themed children's tent. The tent has four animal themes: hippo (pink), dog (brown), shark (blue) and tiger (orange). All have a fiberglass rod that springs to deploy the tent to shape and provides the support for the nylon shell.

Problem: The fiberglass rod that supports the tent can break, splinter and become sharp, posing a laceration hazard to consumers.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled tents and return them to Home Depot for a full refund or store credit. Consumers can contact Jewett Cameron Company at 800-955-2879 from 7:30 a.m. to 4 p.m. PT Monday through Friday or online at www.jewettcameron.com and click on "Product Recall" button or banner on the home page for more information.



Playtime Pals Pop-Up Hideaway Hut children's tents <u>https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Camero</u> <u>n-Company-Recalls-Childrens-Tents-Due-</u> <u>to-Laceration-Hazard-Sold-Exclusively-at-</u> <u>Home-Depot#</u>

Release Number: (#18-125) Louis Garneau USA Inc., of Derby, Vt., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 650 bicycle helmets. This recall involves Louis Garneau Course Helmets with model number LG1261 printed on the inside of the helmet. "Garneau," "Course" and "LG" are printed on both sides of the recalled bicycle helmets. They were sold in matte black and matte fluo yellow. The manufacturer's date and serial number are printed on a sticker inside the helmet.

Problem: The bicycle helmets do not comply with the impact requirements of the federal safety standard for bicycle helmets, posing a risk of head injury.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled helmets and contact Louis Garneau for instructions on how to receive a free replacement helmet. Consumers can contact Louis Garneau at 800-448-1984 from 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or online at www.garneau.com/us/en/ and click on "Recall Notice" at the bottom of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Louis-Garneau-Recalls-Bicycle-Helmets-Due-to-Risk-of-Head-Injury#

Release Number: (#18-126) Handi-Craft Company, of St. Louis, Mo., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 590,000 Dr. Brown's Lovey pacifier & teether holders. This recall involves Dr. Brown's Lovev pacifier & teether holders. The holders were sold in eight styles: Giraffe, Zebra, Turtle, Reindeer (Special Holiday Edition), Frog (Special Holiday Edition), Spring Bunny (Special Holiday Edition), Deer and Bunny. Only holders with the following lot codes are included in this recall: RICH0615: RICH0715; RICH0815; RICH1215; RICH0516; RICH0616; RICH0716; RICH1116; RICH1016; RICH0916: RICH1216: RICH0317: RICH0417: RICH0517; RICH0617; RICH0717; RICH0817; RICH0917. The lot codes are printed on the tag attached to the holder. Consumers can confirm lot codes included in the recall at www.drbrownsbaby.com/recall-lovey.

Problem: The snap can detach from the pacifier's ribbon, posing a choking hazard for young children.

What to do: Consumer should immediately take the recalled holders away from young children and contact Handi-Craft for further instructions to receive a replacement product or comparable merchandise equal of or lesser value. Consumers can contact Handi-Craft tollfree at 833-224-7674 from 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. CT Mondav through Friday or online at http://www.drbrownsbaby.com/ and click on Recall Information for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Handi-Craft-Recalls-Dr-Browns-Lovey-Pacifier-Teether-Holders-Due-to-Choking-Hazard#

Release Number: (#18-128) Walter Kidde Portable Equipment Company Inc., of Mebane, N.C., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 452,000 Kidde dual-sensor (photoelectric and ionization) smoke alarms. This recall involves models PI2010 and PI9010 of Kidde dual sensor (photoelectric and ionization) smoke alarms. "KIDDE" is printed on the front center of the smoke alarm. The model number and date code are printed on the back of the alarm.

Problem: A yellow cap left on during the manufacturing process can cover one of the two smoke sensors and compromise the smoke alarm's ability to detect smoke, posing a risk of consumers not being alerted to a fire in their home.

What to do: Consumers should remove the alarm from the wall/ceiling and visually inspect it through the opening on the side of the alarm for the presence of a yellow cap. Consumers should not attempt to take apart the alarm, open the casing, or otherwise remove the yellow cap themselves. If a yellow cap is present, the consumer should immediately contact Kidde to receive instructions and request a free replacement smoke alarm. They should remove and discard the recalled smoke alarm only after they receive and install the replacement alarm. If no yellow cap is present, consumers should reinstall the smoke alarm and no further action is needed. Consumers can contact Kidde toll-free at 833-551-7739 from 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, from 9 a.m.to 3 p.m. on Sunday, Saturdav and or online at www.kidde.com and click on "Product Safety Recall" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Kidde-Recalls-Dual-Sensor-Smoke-Alarms-Dueto-Risk-of-Failure-to-Alert-Consumers-to-a-<u>Fire#</u>

Release Number: (#18-732) The Jewelry Channel Inc., dba Shop LC, of Austin, Texas, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1,650 electric heated micro plush flannel Sherpa throw blankets. The recall involves Shop LC's heated micro plush flannel Sherpa throw blankets. The blankets were sold in gray, blue, beige, red or brown and measures about 50 by 60 inches. "Homesmart" can be found on a label on the Sherpa side of the blanket. All blankets with date code 22217 and model number OB205B2 are included in the recall. The date code is printed on the bottom right corner of the textile label, sewn on the fleece side of each blanket.

Problem: The blankets' heating coils can overheat, posing fire and burn hazards.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled blankets and contact Shop LC for a full refund. The firm is contacting all known purchasers. Consumers can contact Shop LC toll-free at 877-899-0078 anytime or online at www.shoplc.com and click Product Recalls at the bottom of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Shop-LC-Recalls-Electric-Blankets-Due-to-Fire-and-Burn-Hazards-Recall-Alert#

Release Number: (#18-131) HEB Grocery Company LLC, of San Antonio, Texas, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 2.5 million GTC halogen light bulbs. This recall involves GTC halogen light bulbs. They were sold in packages of 2 or 4 bulbs. The bulb packages were sold in 25 watt, 40 watt, 60 watt, 75 watt, or 100 watt bulb varieties in either clear or soft white colors. The bulbs measure approximately 4.5 inches in length and 2.375 inches in diameter. The tops of the bulbs read "GTC" and include the wattage and lumens values. The bulbs are packaged in blue and red cardboard boxes that read: "GTC NATURAL LIGHT" across the top, along with the wattage and color of the bulb. The UPC codes are printed on the product packaging. A list of the UPC codes can be found online.

Problem: The halogen light bulbs can shatter while in use in a lamp or light fixture, posing laceration and fire hazards to consumers.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled halogen light bulbs and return them to H-E-B for a full refund. Consumers can contact H-E-B at 800-432-3113 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. CT Monday through Friday or online at www.heb.com and click on Product Recalls under the Customer Service heading at the bottom of the homepage for more information.



<u>https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/H-E-B-</u> <u>Recalls-Halogen-Lightbulbs-Due-to-Laceration-</u> <u>and-Fire-Hazards#</u>